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MicHAEL D. CLiNG

ATTORNEY AT Law
313 MAIN STREET, SUITE D
SarLinas, CALIFORNIA 03801
TELEPHONE (831) 771-2040
Fax (831) 771-2050
Exarrn: mde@michasleling.com

August 11, 2014

Laura M. Lawrence

Planning Services Manager

Monterey County Resources Management Agency
168 W. Alisal Street

Salinas, CA 93901

Re:  Applicant: Harper Canyon Realty
Project: Encina Hills Subdivision
Project No.:  PLNO000696

Dear Laura:

As T explained in our conversation last week, Todd Engineers is preparing a formal
proposal for performing water level tests of the Oaks Well and the Encina Hills well. They
estimate 90 to 120 days to schedule and perform the well testing and to prepare a written analysis
of the results. Accordingly, on behalf of Harper Canyon Realty, this letter will serve as our
formal request for continuance of the pending appeal with the Board of Supervisors to a later
date to accomimodate completion of the water level tests for the subject well,

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Very truly yours,

S
Michael D.

MDC/mmb

cc! Debbie Arvesen
Butt Forester
Matthew Francois
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